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Veron Chen !I.KI{Autn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 12:20 PM

To: ‘Teo, Grace’; SUR; 'Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth’

Ce: “Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; 'Henry, Irene James’

Subject: RE: CMTD1905890/RUC - LKK(LIA)/ GBGI358Z & SLN9039P DOA 17/12/2019
Attachments: SLN 9039P PREL! ADVISED.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SLN 9039P
Date of survey: 27/12/2019
Number of days (estimated) : 2 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ssur@kkauto.com | fax: 62564313

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue |, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@]lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 December 2019 11:20 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur{@lkkauto.com>; 'Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth’
<ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg; jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg; "Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'
<melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry(@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD1905890/RUC - LKK(LIA) GBG9358Z & SLN9039P DOA 17/12/2019

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank vou for your assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | emnoil: gasignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6250-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | 5(408933)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.leo @ sompo.com.sg=>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 December, 2019 11:15 AM

To: 'eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg' <eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg>; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth
<ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>: '‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’ <admin-d @ lkkauto.com=;
'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments i/ lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg' <samuel.ng @ curokars.com.sg>; ‘jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg'
<jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ve@sompo.com.sg=; Henry. Irene James
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<irene.henry(d sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1905890/RUC - LKK(LIA) GBG9358Z & SLN9039F DOA 17/12/2019

Without Prejudice
Our Reference: CMTD1905850/RUC
Your Reference: SLN903SP

Hi Eva,

As spoken and agreed, we will appoint LKK AUTO to survey the above vehicle.

Aside to LKK AUTO,

Please make the arrangement to survey for SLNS039P on a without prejudice basis and revert your report upon
completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Ruth.

Thank you.

Aside to Ruth,

Please assist on the liability from Eurokars Group.

Our office will be closed on Christmas, Now Year's Eve and New Year Day. Business will resume on 26" December 2019
and 2" January 2020 respectively.
We wish you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year!

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 63255170 | T 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

[ AppSm.E p"” (::::r-:-.!_";'e Play

Download now a
For Travel, Persomil Aceldent & Home Insumnce | = For Trovel, Personal Aceldent. Home & Private Mot [nsurance
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‘Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this infarmation may be unlawful and |s prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies. credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agenis (acting on our behalf) Please click hare for
our Privacy Policy

From: Teo, Grace

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 1:32 PM

To: 'eva.kok@eurokars.com,sg' <eva.kok @eurokars.com.sg>; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth
<ruth.chua @ sompo.com.sg>

Ce: 'samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg' <samuel.ng/@eurokars.com.sg>; 'jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg'
<jobithomas(@eurokars.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ve@sompo.com.se>; Henry, Irene James
<irene.henrvd@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD1905890/RUC - LIA/ GBGY358Z & SLN9039P DOA 17/12/2019

With

Our Reference: CMTD1905890/RUC

Your Reference: SLN9039P

Hi Eva,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Ms, Ruth Chua is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 153/
ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg .

Aside to Ruth,

Please assist on the liability from Eurokars Group.

Our office will be closed on Christmas, New Year's Eve and New Year Day. Business will resume on 26" December 2019
and 2™ January 2020 respectively.
We wish you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year!

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D. 8329 5170 | T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

OMPO
O A Century of Trust




Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
‘50 Raffles Place. #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

» ke ¥
¥* Google Play

@ App Store

For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | * For Travel, Personal Acoddent, |lome & Private Motor Insurance

Downlond now or

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidantial
andi/or legally privileged information. Unauthonsed disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawiul and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient. please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Lid may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties 1o whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behall). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: eva.koki@eurokars.com.sg <eva kok@eurokars com.sg=>
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 11:19 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey @'sompo.com.sg>

Ce: samuel.ng/@eurokars.com.sg: jobithomas/@eurokars.com.sg
Subject: TP CLAIMS- SLN9039P & GBG9358Z DOA 17/12/2019

YOUR REF: GBG9358Z /| OUR REF: SLN9039P THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Dear SirfMdm,
Attached is the ESTIMATE & ACCIDENT REPORT for your perusal.

We would appreciate it if you can kindly let us know the liability/status of this case.

Regards.

@ELROKARSGROUP

Eva Kok

Insurance Claims Officer

27A Tanjong Penjuru

Singapore 609042

T: (65) 6331 0680 D: (65) 6331 0683 F: (65) 6331 0690

E: eva.koki@eurokars.com.sg W: www curokarsgroup.com




¥ Auta
- mowm o Consultants
. ) Company Registration No. 198607 198R

S0 AVE |, #0225 PAYA LI INDHUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE J0R933 TEL @ (065 a2563561 FANX 1103 hlsad ] F

Your ref: CMTDI1905890/RUC

Our ref: CS/ISMO19022572/R Ivi3 Date :30/12/2019

The Motor Claims Department
M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. SLN 92039P
We thank you for your instruction on 2 ]

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
27/12/2019 at the premises of M/s SUROKARS PTE LTD
and have the lollowing to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 553.419.99
Revised Estimate Amount : §$835.00
"Check"” Items Amount 5%

Market Value : 8§

LTA Reimbursement Value : 88

Neut Value : 8§

Description of Damage: rear
The vehicle sustained damages at the
ofs front portion

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithlully.

MOHAMMED RASUL
Automotive Assessor



Summer Lee !Ll{l{ Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 December, 2019 11:15 AM

To: ‘eva kok@eurokars.com.sq’; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth; "admin-d@Ikkauto.com"
‘assignments@lkkauto.com'

Cc: 'samuel.ng@eurokars.comsg’; jobithomas@eurokars.com.sq’; Ye, Yong Kang
Melvin; Henry, Irene James

Subject: CMTD1905890/RUC - LKK(LIA)/ GBG9358Z & SLN9S039P DOA 17/12/2019

Attachments: GIA pdf; ESTIMATE of SOMPO SLN9039P (002).pdf

ut Prejudice

Our Reference: CMTD1905890/RUC
Your Reference: SLNSO39P

Hi Eva,

As spoken and agreed, we will appoint LKK AUTO to survey the above vehicle.

Aside to LKK AUTO,

Please make the arrangement to survey for SLN9039P on a without prejudice basis and revert your report upon
completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Ruth.

Thank you.

Aside to Ruth,

Please assist on the liability from Eurokars Group.

Our office will be closed an Christmas, New Year's Eve and New Year Day. Business will resume on 26" December 2019
and 2°° January 2020 respectively.
We wish you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg



SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffies Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

@

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

. G:u};f-_- Play

Download now @ .\ADI)S!GI'E e

For Trmvel, Personal Acoident & Home Insurnnee | © For Travel. Personal Accident, Home & Privite Molor Insurinee

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the personi(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information, Unauthorised disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect. use and disclose your personal data far the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credil bureau, parties {o whom
disclosure |s permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Teo, Grace

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 1:32 PM

To: 'eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg' <eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg>; Chua, Gek Tiang Ruth
<ruth.chua@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: 'samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg' <samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg>; 'jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg'
<jobithomas(@eurokars.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; Henry. Irene James
<irene.henry(@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTDI1905890/RUC - LIA/ GBG9358Z & SLN9039P DOA 17/12/2019

Without Prejudice

Our Reference: CMTD1905890/RUC
Your Reference: SLN9039P

Hi Eva,
We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Ms. Ruth Chua is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 153/
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
and 2™ January 2020 respectively
We wish you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year!

Best Regards



Grace Teo
Claims Division
D §329 5170 | T. 6461 6555 | F 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvev@sompo.com.sg

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

!"hI._IFmNCE

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

@& App Store

Download now (a nr .
For rovel, Personal Accident & Homne Insumnee | * For Travel. Personial Accident, Himni & Private Molor Insurnee

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, 1s intended for the person(s) or company namead and may contain canfidential
andior legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient. please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Ltd. may callect. use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Palicy, This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure |s permitied/required by laws, our third parly service providers and agents (acting on our behalfl). Please click hers for
our Privacy Pollcy

From: ¢va kok@eurokars.com.sg <eva.kok@eurokars.com,sg>
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 11:19 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com. sg>

Ce: samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg; jobithomas(@eurokars.com.sg
Subject: TP CLAIMS- SLN9039P & GBG93587 DOA 17/12/2019

YOUR REF: GBG9358Z /| OUR REF: SLN9039P THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Dear Sir/Mdm,
Attached is the ESTIMATE & ACCIDENT REPORT for your perusal.

We would appreciate it if you can kindly let us know the liability/status of this case.

Regards,
® Emomns GROU
Lirving luxury expenences sunce 985
Eva Kok

Insurance Claims Officer

27A Tanjong Penjuru

Singapore 609042

T:(65) 6331 0680 D: (65) 6331 0683 F: (65) 6331 0690

E: evakokiaeurokars.com.sg ' W: www. eurokarseroup.com




DAY TBIB014 | ETHOZ Protecs Pl Lis - Bukis Binisk
ENTRY DATE & TIVE: 17113018 17108
“SUBMITTED BY: JACKSON TEQ Ean Chym

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPFORTANT NOTICE

1. Plasse mport conricily e cetailn of the accident i speed Up the cliims procoes

& Thes Farm must be completed by the Paolicynolder anidlor the Authonsed Driver.

A Information provided must be s bl snd sccurate as possible. Ay wilfdl misepressntation or withalding of matanal facts may allow Inkurance companies 1o
repudiate poficy lability

4. The ssus and acceptance of this Form Dy inguranas companse o nol an sdmsson of pahoy hasiizy an tha pan of the INSUIENCSE COMpanes

5 Any lalss reporting may be referred to tha Pollcs for investigation.

6. This report will be forwaniod by tha insurers of ihe GIA Records Managemant Centre estatdinhed by the General lnaurancs Assocation of Singancre |GIA} for
archiving and thal coples of fis rmpon wil, for 8 lee, be mace availabla spon apphcation by iteresiad parties

T, By I lodgumient of ihis report 0 ihe Insurers. you heraby conssnt io the archiving of this repont at the cantre and o coples of the repor being made pyadable
Afpimamid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 17122019 17:06
Data Of Accident 1TN22019 13:25
Exact Location Of Accidant PIONEER CIRCUS
Couniry/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLNSD3sP
Insured/Palicyholdar
Nemea O Registerad Ownar TAN WEI JIAN
NRIC No S8045733)
Emaill Address KIRATANSO@GMAIL COM
Maobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-82827685
Altemative Phone No OTHERE-B2827885
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar MAZDA
Model MAZDAZ SEDAN 1.5 AT EUB

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing usad at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy NO
far repair to your vehicla?

If No, Please state action 1o be taken THIRD PARTY

Venicla Catagary PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company FWD SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleat Policy ND

Policy Number PNPV2015-00008018-01
Covar Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver TAN WEI JIan

NRIC No 580457334

Data Of Birth 12111900

Qccupation QUTDOOR

Data Of Driving Pass 04022010

Driving Exparianca

9 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS

Gendar MALE

Mabile Number (LOCAL) +B5-82827685
Fax Number

Contact Number OTHERS-B2B27685

EMail Addrass KIRATANSO@GMAIL.COM

Page 1o/ 20



Address BLK 818C CHOA CHU KANG AVE 1 #08-130
Postcode 6A3a18

Was driver an employea of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Crivar with the Insured OWMNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own .
Vahicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla -

Ganeral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Waathar Conditions RAINING
Road Surface WET

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

MNumber aof vehicles (including own vahicle) 2
involvad in the acoident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed o Hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown persan(s) NO
soliciting/offering accidant claims assisiance.

Number of Passanpers (Including Driver) 3
Passenger 1 NAME: . LOO YIE YENG
GENDER: - FEMALE

Passengar 2 NAME: TAN MENG NING ENGELS
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action
Was the acciden! reporad 1o tha police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Was nolice ol intended Prosacution given? NO
I Yas, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
KINDLY REFER TO SKETCH PLAN,
Attachment(s)
Are accidant pholos available for attachment? YES
Was thare any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Regisiration Numbar GBGY935EZ
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOYA
Details Of Proparties
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver MENG WEIZUO
NRIC/Passpart Number GBBS0543T
Caontact Number 87246844
Address
Posicode

Page 2 of 33
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« Insurance Company Nama
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 38 23
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

=

IMPORTANT NOT IcE

I,
2

Ploase report gorectly the detilis of the #ceiden o speod up the chaims prosess.

MMMNMMMQEMM

Information provided mst be a3 ruthiul and spourate o5 pocble. Any wilful misrenresentation or withhalding of materl
Tazts may wliow insurance companias ta tepudiste polloy liahility,

. The lssie snd sceeplanee of this Farm by isturance COmpaneg i novan bdmiition of policy labiity s the part of the invurancs

any 1&lae repoirting By De refeimed 1e iy Police i

- The report will be formarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Marngwiment Cﬁuﬂlﬂdﬁhﬂwﬁnm-]humm

Assochation of Singupore (GIA) for srchiving e that cops of this report will for # fée be made svallsble upon smphcation by
Intenested partien

B lﬂhebdp-murmlrpmhumfmwm.rmhn-wmum Vo the srehiving of this teport ot the centre and 16 copees of

the report being made avallabie sforesald.
mmﬂurmdmmmpmma:
| understand, acknowledge, sgree and consent that:

il peocessing, handling and/ar desling with my clabms including the settiement of the dams and any necessary
Iwestigations relating to the chiims:

() imvestigating the secldent snd/for my claim-
(1) eaerying oot mmmthMm-mumm by m;
MWWMMM malting of correspondence, stataments, Invoices, reports or notice 1o me,

(5} all bsuren(s) wive have mw-mhmahmwmmwmmmmmnmm

to collecy, uie, disclose and/or process my Personal knformation for one or more of the sbove Purposes; snd

{e) my Persanal infarmation may/can be disclosed by any ef the insurses and/or GIA to thair thind party sarvics prtatidery g
spentalincluding theic lawyers/law firma), which may be sitod outside ﬂmumr.hmwmnfhmmm

{d)  my Persoast information will alse be coliected pod used 1o compila &Inuliwﬂn'htmﬂlfmumm
and managemont in present and ofl futers elaime.

(2] ihe information 3o colblected under {d) sbhave may be shared [ discloged:

U} 1o all Insurers and/or any othor third Parties that ssust in evalusting. Hmﬂuh;mﬁmrnmm
regulatoss, law enforcement -ndmmwdununmufnwhrmrmmu &r

L] hm&mnm-wqum tews ar courl ordern.

Folicyhwlder's Signaturs Diriene's Hgnature Eeparting Centre Forsonnef's Signature
Cote & Time: [HF v s rat the policyhatdpr] Narme:
B/zf0m @ 138k Oate & Time: HRIC/FIN Nov.:

CARNAL Skt WPl Frem, W) 1
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Skstch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH pLAN

As ) s dopot | olserved it Fhere oms a  bhek Preb-va Gﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁ
in froet of u_ﬁ_‘_-iu vehlele  as of He Mner by Hie Mﬂ;iq_n-:j_‘_
gt was  swikled on e aulh  soma Fine  ond N Rems e wehiele
did ret  hawe Mlentren o sworkd, +o My Jana S‘utsa:,;.,gnﬂg when  wy  can
s boside B pick-up, | obwned Jhe pch-vp athmgled” Jo muakg - n +orn
Yo e exit Jowards Tln_Ahwad  thnahiy frpm e e lane, | sevinde]
_hb,__m hora v dewn e p'ck-vﬂ* deuer H*‘F'Ek'w gl At on |
My ciyt Side of my  car —
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DAYS CLAUSE WHEREBY MUST BE MADE within the stipulated time frame - Claim TP

from the day of the oceurrence. v - Chh-nnurn'la:nmmb.,
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Folicyholder's signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time (if driver not the policyholder) Name:
]?{rﬂ,"-ﬂﬁ'-ﬂ = I*'?Eh"s Date & Time Nric/Fin No.
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o TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD _
m () ELROKARS i

masna ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS
Sompo Insurance Pte. Ltd. NAME : Mr Tan Wei Jian WIP 58915
50 RAFFLES PLACE ADDRESS :  Alk B1Bc Choa Chu Kang Avel EXCESS :
KO5-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND TOWER 208-130 DATE: 20-Dec-19
SINGAPDHRE 048623 Singapore 683818
ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL : 82827685
FAX :
VEH NO : SLN9039P DATEIN : CONTACT PERSON : Eva 63310683
CHASSIS NO : JMEBNZZABHD150398 MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM
MODEL : MATIDAS DATE REG.: I2-May-17 POLICY NOD., :
NATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description
NO ary REVISED PRICES
1 |COVER RHS, DOOR MIRROR R apasv” 1 MBE3B-69-1N1 E4 $ 12840
2 |LAMP RHS, DOOR MIRROR 9L 1 MBE3B-69-122A S 8580
i |DOOR MIRROR RHS 7(_['“-" 1 MBE3B-65-1214A 5 396.90
TOTAL PARTS $  BIL1D
LESS 10% s 61.11
TOTAL PARTS COST $ 54993
Labour Description
. TO REPLACE DOOR MIRROR RH. HEPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT %30 s ;atr’.ﬁu
2 | Mz-5P-SFRTO1 |TO RESPRAY COVER DOOR MIRROR AH mumﬂméonm K{AGE 126000
i MZI-BR-CAVITY |TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION )( 5 250.00
4 | MZ-BR-ELECTR [TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING )< § 250,00
5 | MZ-BR-AEPROG |TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS (€0 |5 3sefo
§ | MZ-BR-SUNDRI |SUNDRIES nec NerT JU | s )ncﬁ}'u
TOTAL LABOUR 5 - |§ 287000
TOTAL PARTS 5 - |§ 54399
TOTAL -] - 5 3,419.99
LESS EXCESS $ 5
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS 5 -
GST 7% 4 - 1% .

SLN9039P Page 1 of 2




GRAND TOTAL ] s . [ s ;

REMARKS TRANS EUROKARS PTELTD
THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND SHOULD

THERE BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE PROCESS OF
REPAIRING, YOU WILL BE INFORMED BEFORE THE REPAIRS ARE BEING
CARRIED OUT TAKE NOTE THAT SHOLILD YOU DECIDE NOT TO PROCEED
WITH THE REPAIAS, A QUOTATION FEE OF 5400 WILL BE APPLIED
ACCORDINGLY FOR MAN-HOURS INVOLVED IN SDOURCING FOR PARTS
PRICE AS WELL AS LABOUR CHARGES.

Authorised Signature

O
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Hp Qoolooby”

Ja[uy)

rr!w 19 €1S30
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TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD

FINALIZATION COST OF REPAIRS

(§) ELROKARS GROUF

maEDa
Sompa Insurance Pre. Lid, NAME : Mr Tan Wei lian WIF | 58915
501 RAFFLES PLACE ADDRESS :  Bik 818c Choa Chu Kang Avel EXCESS:
RO5-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND TOWER #08-130 DATE: 10-Dec-19
SINGAPORE 048623 Singapore 683818
ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: B2827685
FAX :
VEH NO : SLN9039P DATEIN: CONTACT PERSON : fva 63310683
CHASSIS NO : IMEBN2ZABHO150394  |MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM
MODEL : MAZDAS DATE REG.: 12-May-17  |POLICY NO. :
NATURE OF WORKS
Parts Description
NO ary REVISED PRICES
1 |COVER AHS, DOOR MIRROR 1 MBG3IE-63-1N1 E4 % 3 128.40
2 |LAMP RHS, DOOR MIRROR i MBE3B-63-1224 s 85.80
i |DOOR MIRROR RHS 1 MEBEIB-69-1214 5 - - 196.90
TOTAL PARTS 5 s 611.10
TOTAL PARTS COST s 5 611.10
Labour Destription
1 10 REPLACE DOOR MIRROR RH. REPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT £ 330005 660.00
3 | mzsp-serTO1 [TO RESPRAY COVER DOOR MIRROR RH AND FRONT DOOR RH 5 31500 (s  1,260.00
3 | Mz-BR-CAVITY [TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION 5 5 250.00
4 | Mz-aR-ELECTR [TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING 5 4 250,00
5 | MZ-8R-REPROG |TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS 5 180,00 | 5 350.00
& | MZ-BR-SLUNDRI [SUNDRIES -1 1000 |5 100.00
TOTAL LABOUR § §3500|5 2,870.00
TOTAL PARTS 5 - |% 61110
TOTAL -] 83500 | 5§ 3.481.10
LESS EXCESS H - 5 -
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS ] £35.00
GST 7% s 58.45 | § -

SLN9039P Page 1 of 2




[Granp TOTAL ]s assas|s -

SLNS039P Page 2 0 2



Veron Chen SLI{KAuto!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 9:41 AM

To: jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg; Rasul (LKKAuto); SUR
Cc: samuel ng@eurokars.com.sg

Subject: RE: FINALIATION SOMPO SLN9035P TP (MAZDA)
Dear Jessica,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirmed amount $835 before GST @ 2 working days.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to SOMPO INSURANCE

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg <jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent; Tuesday, 14 January 2020 8:44 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>; samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg
Subject: RE: FINALIATION SOMPO SLN903SP TP (MAZDA)

Dear Rasul,
Attached is the amended finalization for your kind perusal

Thanks & Regards,
Jessica

From: lessica Harry Shastri

Sent: 13 January 2020 5:37 PM

To: Samuel Ng <samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg=>

Cc: 'Rasul (LKKAuto)' <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: FINALIATION SOMPO SLN903SP TP (MAZDA]

Dear Samuel,
Please assist.

Thanks & Regards,
Jessica

From: Rasul [LKKAuto) <Rasul@|kkauto.com>
Sent: 13 January 2020 5:31 PM



To: Jessica Harry Shastri <jessicah urokars.com.sg>
5uh]e:t RE: FINALIATION SOMPO SLN9039P TP (MAZDA)

Hi Jessicah,

Not this photos but the damage photos for the mirror and before paint photos for the mirror cover

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(40893]1)

¥ESES .
AR RAS  ~w Sove the Larthr Priné only when necessary”

From: jessicahsi@eurokars.com.sg [mailto: jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 13 January, 2020 5:15 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAUtD)

Subject: RE: FINALIATION SOMPO SLN9039P TP (MAZDA)

Dear Rasul,
Attached is the phote for your kind attention.

Thanks & Regards,
Jessica

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>
Sent: 13 January 2020 2:49 PM

To: Jessica Harry Shastri <jessicahs@eurokars.corm sg>
Cc: Eva Kok <eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg>; Samuel Ng <samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg>
Subject: RE: FINALIATION SOMPO SLN9039P TP (MAZDA)

Hi lessicah,

Kindly forward resurvey before paint photos including the damage parts photos

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKE Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@ kkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408943)
¥ SRS

= e Sove the Earth FPrint only when necessary-

From: jessicahs@eurokars.com.sq [mailto:jessicahs@eurokars.com.sq]
Sent: Saturday, 11 January, 2020 8:49 AM
To: Rasul (LKKAUto)



Ce: Admin A; CS A Team; eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg; samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sd
Subject: FINALIATION SOMPO SLN9039P TP (MAZDA)

Dear Rasul,
Please find our computation attached for your agreement.

COR: §1,446.10 before GST
02 repair days (not including preparation of estimate, wait for liability/wait for
survey/authorization/spare parts, Sat/Sun/PH)

Appreciate your confirmation for this case

Thank you very much.

Regards,

Jessica Shastri

Admin Executive — Insurance Claims

27A, Tanjong Penjuru

Singapore 609042

Dir: +65 6331 0691 Fax: +656331 0690 Email: jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg
Website; www.eurokarsgroup.com
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408833

TEL: 6258 3581 FAX: 6258 4315

Reg. No: 188607158R GST Reg. No. 18-9807168-R

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/086

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Ref CS/SMO19022572/R 1vide2

Dot 15-01-2020

LIEANO

Code SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Vah. GBG 93582 Veh. Inspected SLN 5038P
Policy No. Coverage (5) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1905880/RUC Excess (3} 0.00
Assign From  GRACE TEOQ Assign Date 2411272019
ST Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDA 3 SEDAN 15AT c.c 1498
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JMEBN22ZABHD150384 Colour GREY
Odomauter 73826 Stearing IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 CRUCERD & mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 CRUCERD 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R18 CRUCERD B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R18 CRUCERD B mm
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S FRONT PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. = =—- G T inf o
Accident Date  17/12/2018 [iInspection Date 27122019
Survey held at 27A TANJONG PENJURL
Repairer EURDKARS HABITAT FTE LTD
5a. Remarks =
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,

5. Estimate Days of Repalr

|E$'I'IMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 2 Working Days




' 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Sdm BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01.25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 6258 3581 FAX: A258 4315
Reg. Mo 108607188R GST Reg. No. 19-0807198-R Page Mo /1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLN 8039P
1|COVER RHS, DOOR MIRROR TO REPAIR SEE 128.40 -
LABOUR
1|LAMP RHS DOOR MIRROR SERVICEABLE 8580 -
1|DOOR MIRROR RHS SERVICEABLE 386,90 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT £1.11 -
548 98 -
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SUNDRIES (SM) NECESSARY 100.00 10.00
100.00 10.00
LABOUR
TO REPLACE DOOR MIRROR RH.REPAIR ALL AREAS 660.00 330.00
AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT.INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF COVER RHS DOOR MIRROR
TO RESPRAY COVER DOOR MIRROR RH AND FRONT 1,260.00 31500
DOOR RH
TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION NOT NECESS5ARY 250.00 -
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER NOT NECESSARY 250.00 -
FUNCTIONING.
TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR 350.00 180.00
WORKS.
2,770.00 82500
GRAND TOTAL 1419.99 B35.00
[ .. el hr e .I—'l.‘ e “‘_ 4 1 " L II i g I I I
Report Ref No. CS/SMO19022572/R 1vf3e2
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WA PING
Automaotive Assessor B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-AM.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LLARILITY TD THIRD PARTIES - This Report s reade solely lor the use snd baneflt ol the Clisnt namassd an e remt page of this Repor




